
Committee Assignments - C4  AD

COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission  
FROM: Commissioner Alex Fernandez  
DATE: February  1, 2023
 

SUBJECT: REFERRAL TO THE FINANCE AND ECONOMIC RESILIENCY
COMMITTEE - DISCUSS BUDGETING $10,000 ALLOCATION FOR USE BY
CERTAIN ADVISORY COMMITTEES FOR COMMUNITY EVENTS AND
OUTREACH.

ANALYSIS
On every City Commission agenda, the City is approving grants and waivers for private entities
for event or other important causes within the City. Please place a discussion item on the
February 1, 2023 agenda to consider appropriating a modest $10,000 budget for each of the
following committees to conduct community events and outreach (as well as any other
committees as may be determined by the City Commission):

Black Affairs Advisory Committee
Quality Education Committee 
LGBQIA+ Committee
Hispanic Affairs Committee
Commission for Women
Human Rights Committee
Disability Access Committee

I would also like for the City Commission to also identify this as a line item in future budgets.

SUPPORTING SURVEY DATA
N/A

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The fiscal impact of this measure is $70,000, or such other amount as may be determined by
City Commission.

Is this a "Residents Right
to Know" item, pursuant to
City Code Section 2-14?

 Does this item utilize G.O.
Bond Funds?

Page 207 of 2007



No  No  

Legislative Tracking
Commissioner Alex Fernandez
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